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Regd. Office: Akurdi, Pune & Head Office: GE Plaza, Airport Road, Yerawada, Pune 411 006

IMPORTANT:

This proposal for insurance will be the basis of any subsequent insurance policy that we issue to you.  It is essential that you answer fully and accurately all the questions contained in this proposal, and that you provide us with any and all additional information relevant to the risk to be insured for our decision as to the acceptance of the risk or the terms upon which it should be accepted.  You failure to comply with this obligation now may result in the rejection of your claim and the avoidance of your policy when a claim is made.  If you are in any doubt about the information to be given, please seek the advice and guidance of your insurance adviser or agent.  If there is insufficient space in this proposal form for you to provide relevant information, whether as requested or otherwise, please attach a separate sheet to this proposal form and return it to us.

	1
	Name of the Proposer


	

	2
	Residential Address


	

	3
	Address of the clinic


	

	4
	Professional Qualifications and the year of such qualifications


	

	5
	In which branch of medicine?


	

	6
	Give details of 



	
	Medical Reg No,
	Year of Registration
	How long you were practicing



	7
	Are you a member of any Medical association / council? If so, please state Name and address fo such association/council with membership no.


	
	

	8
	Are you a



	
	a) General Practitioner

b) General Phisician

c) Pathologist/Radiologist

d) Consulting physician

e) Anaesthesist

f) Plastic surgeon

g) Specialist (pl specify the area)

h) Any other (please specify)

Please tick whichever is applicable
	
	

	9
	Specify the facilities such as dispensing acility, x-ray radiation therapy, scanning ECG, sonography, MRI etc available/operated by you or under your control

Are these facilities maintained through regular service contracts with the manufacturers/specialised servicing agencies?

If these facilities are operated by employees please state their 

a) names

b) technical qualifications

c) experience

d) name of the facility operated

 (you may attach separate sheet if required)

Please indicate whether you wish to extend the policy to cover, out of the above list, personnel who are not qualified to operate the facility mentioned against their names


	

	10
	Specify the number of employees, their job specification, their experience and nature of your supervision.



	
	Employee name and experience
	Job specification
	Nature of supervison



	11
	Are you attached to/or attending as a visiting physician/surgeon in any hospital/nursing home/ clinic etc


	Yes     

	No     


	
	If ‘Yes’please give details



	12
	Are you in service with any organisation?

If ‘Yes’ then give name and adress of the same


	Yes     

	No     


	13
	Does the Proposer currently hold any Professional Indemnity Insurance?


	Yes     

	No     


	
	If ‘Yes’ state
	Renewal Date

Limit of Indemnity

Retroactive Date


	:

:

:
	


	14
	State average number of patients you are attending per day


	:


	

	15
	Has any insurer in respect of the risks to which this proposal relates ever



	
	a) declined a proposal, refused renewal or terminated an insurance?

b) required an increased premium or imposed special conditions?

If ‘Yes’ in either case, please give details


	Yes     
 Yes     

	No     
No     


	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


	16
	a) Has any claim been made against the Proposer or employee for neglect, error or omission in relation to professional duties?


	Yes     

	No     


	
	If ‘Yes’ in either case, please give details separately of the circumstances of each incident including any amounts paid and the estimated potential cost of the incident.




Please state any alternative amounts for which a quotation is required

	
	
	

	19
	Period of Insurance


	


Declaration
I/We warrant that the above statements made by me/us or on my/our behalf are true and complete and I/We agree that this proposal shall be the basis of the contract between me/us and the Company. I/We agree to accept a policy in the Company’s usual form for this class of insurance.

	________________________
	________________________
	________________________

	Signature of Proposer
	
	Date


Note – Signing this form does not bind the Proposer to complete the insurance.

PROHIBITION OF REBATES

1. No person shall allow or offer either directly or indirectly as an inducement to any person to take out or renew or continue an insurance in respect of any kind of risk relating to lives or property in India, any rebate of the whole or part of the commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown on the policy nor shall any person taking out or renewing or continuing a policy accept rebate except such rebate as may be allowed in accordance with the published prospectuses or tables of the insurer.

2. Any person making default in complying with the provision of this Section shall be punishable with fine which may extend to five hundred rupees.

From KM

Dear All,

As per the discussions in the Office Heads' meeting, we would be considering proposals for Professional Indemnity cover for Doctors on a stand alone basis.  For this purpose, please ensure that the attached proposal form is filled in and send to Ramalingam /Krishnamoorthy.  Indemnity limit as far as possible will be restricted to max. Rs.25 lacs.  However please note that aceptance of Professional indemnty policy should not be coupled with acceptance of Medical Equipments insurance as the exp of Medical Equipments are very bad.
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Best Regards

Krishnamoorthy

Bajaj Allianz Gen Ins Co Ltd

Ph:91-20-4026626

Mobile:98230 74391
Professional Indemnity Insurance


Proposal Form for Medical Practitioners
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